
WESTON Ref. No 

May 15,200 1 

Byan  Olson 
EPA Project Coordinator 
U.S. Environmental Protection 'Agency 
EPA New England 
One Congress Street, Suite 1 100 
Boston, Massachusetts 02 1 13-2023 

Re: 	 GE-PittsfieldMousatonic River Site 
Portion of East Street Area 2-South (GECDISO): Future City Recreational Area 
Addendum to Pre-Design Investigation Report 

Dear Mr. Olson: 

As you know, the General Electric Company (GE) recently conducted soil investigations within and 
adjacent to the portion of East Street Area 2-South referred to as the Future City Recreational Area. The 
results of these investigations were reported to the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) in a 
document titled Pre-Desig-r? Il~vestigation Report for Portion of East Street Area 2-Sozrtlz: Future City 
Recreational Area (Pre-Design Report; April 200 1). 

In the Pre-Design Report, GE identified the need for certain limited additional soil sampling in the 
northwest comer of this area. This data need was identified in response to the finding of elevated 
concentrations of certain semi-volatile organic compounds (SVOCs) in one subsurface soil sample 
collected within the Future City Recreational Area -- i.e., the 5- to 14-foot depth sample from location 
CRA-3 (see attached Figure 1). Although samples from this depth increment will be evaluated as part of 
the overall averaging area within East Street Area 2-South that contains the Future City Recreational Area 
(i.e., the former Gas PlantfScrapyard Area), the results from that depth increment (in the absence of any 
sample results from shallower depths at that location) indicated the potentiaI for elevated levels of SVOCs 
to be present in the overlying soils at that location. As a result, GE noted in the Pre-Design Report that it 
pIanned to collect soil samples from the 0- to 2-foot depth increment (which would correspond to the 1- to 
3-foot depth increment after installation of the soil cover for the Future City RecreationaI Area) at three 
Iocations within that area - CRA-3 and nearby locations CRA-4 and CRA-23 (see Figure I )  - and to 
analyze the sample from CRA-3 for SVOCs. tnhile retaining the others for possible future SVOC analysis 
depending on the results from the CRA-3 sample, 

On April 27, 3001. GE collected soil samples from the 0- to 2-foot depth increment at sampling locations 
CRA-3, CRA-4, and CRA-23. as s h o w  on attached Figure 1. The sod sample from location CRA-3 (as 
well as a duplicate sample) \%as analyzed for the SVOCs listed in Appendix IX of 40 CFR Part 264. plus 
bemidine and t ,2-d~phenylhydrazine The remaining soil sarnpfes from locations CRA-4 and CRA-23 
were held by the laboratoy pending an assessment of the results of the CRA-3 sample and duplicate. 

The prelinlinary results of the SVOC soil data from CRA-3 (O- to 2-foot depth increment) are 
surn~narizedin Table 1 Vpon revleiv of these results. in combination with the remaining SVOC data 
summarized in the Pre-Drsrgn Report, GE has preIiminarily deremined that, based on the configuration 
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of the Future City Recreational Area shown in the Pre-Design Report. soil removal to address SVOCs 
would not be necessary as part of the response actions for that area. Therefore, CE does not plan to 
analyze the 0- to 'I-foot samples from CRh-4and CRA-23 at this time. 

It should be noted, howetger, that, as a separate matter, GE is currently in the process of ecaluating and 
discussing with the City of Pigsfield and EPA potentiat modifications to the configuration of the Future 
City Recreational Area. Such modiCications ma) include an expansion of the limits of the Future City 
Recreational Area beyond the limits currently s h o ~ n  for that area in the Pre-Design Report. Such an 
expansion may require the performance of additional pre-design soil investigations outside the current 
limits of the area. If so, GE mill prepare a Supplemental Pre-Design Investigation Work Plan for such 
additional sampling and %il l  submit that plan to EPA for review and approval. Once that matter is 
resolved and any such additional sampling is conducted and the results received, GE will re-evaluate the 
need for further sampling and analysis within the overall Future City Recreational Area, including the 
need for further SVOC analysis for the northwest corner of the area. 

Please call John Novotny or me if you have any questions regarding this letter or future activities related 
to the Future City Recreational Area. 

Sincerely, 

Andrew T. S ilfer, P.E. 
GE Project Coordinator 

Enclosures 
U '&EMIU171I99 doc 

ec: M. NaIipinski, EPA N.E. Harper, MA AG 
T. Conway, EPA D. Young, MA EOEA 
H. Inglis, EPA K. Finkelstein, NOAA 
K.C. Mitkevicius, USACE Field Supervisor. USFWS, DO1 
I).Veilleux, Weston M. Carroll, GE 
A. Weinberg, IC-IDEP J. Novotny, GE 
R. Bell, MDEP R. McLaren, GE 
J.L. Cutler, MDEP (2 copies) J. Nuss, BBL 
S. Steenstrup, MDEP J. Bieke, Sbea & Cardner 
S. Keydel, MDEP S. Gutter, Sidley & Austin 
T. Angus. MDEP J. Porter, Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, 
C. Fredette. CDEP Globsky, & Popeo 
Mayor C. Do4 Ie. City of Pigsfieid Public Information Repositories 
PiMsfieId Commissioner of Public Health GE fnternal Repositories 
Director, PEDA 
J. Bernstein. Uer~lstein,CusI~ner& Kimmel 
T. Bot*ers. Gradiel-it 



PRELIMINARY ANALYTICAL DATA 
TABLE 1 SUBJECT TO VERIFICATION 

GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY 
PITTSFIELD, MASSACHUSEmS 

FUTURE CITY REGREATIONilL AREA 

SOIL SAMPLING RESULTS FOR SVOCs 


(Results are presented in dry weight parts per million, pprn) 


1. 	 Sample was collected by BIasland, Bouck & Lee, Inc., and was submitted to CT&E 
Environmental Services, Inc. for analysis of semivolatiie organics. Only the constituents 
detected in the sample andor duplicate are presented in this table. 

2. 	 ND - Analyte was not detected. The number in parentheses is the associated quantitation 
limit. 

3. 	 Duplicate sample results are presented in brackets. 
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